0

MR. BANDU M. KADOO

Assistant Professor

MY BACKGROUND

I am currently Assistant Professor with good teaching qualities and ability to learn things fast and simplify the way of process. I am devoted towards work and can work under any situation with cool mind and patience as well as Techno Savvy.

MY INTERESTS

- Teaching at B. Pharm & M. Pharm course.
- Reading Books.
- Participating in Webinar & FDPs.
- Interacting with students.
- Guiding UG & PG students in their research work as a part of curriculum.

MY CONTACT DETAILS

184, Pawanputra Nagar, Near Sawli Amma

Darga, Umrer Road, Nagpur.

Email: kadu_bandu@rediffmail.com Contact: 8080631825, 9049332799

TECHNIQUES/SKILLS KNOWN

Well Versed in following

- UV-Visible spectroscopy.
- Tablet Punching Machine.
- Dissolution Test Apparatus.
- Disintegration Test Apparatus.
- Friability Test Apparatus.
- Hardness Test Apparatus.
- X-Ray Diffraction.
- Differential Scanning Colorimetry.
- Nuclear Magnetic Resonance.
- Scanning Electron Microscopy.

AREA OF SPECIALIZATION IN IN RESEARCH

- Anti-atherothrombotic activity in herbal drug extracts
- Learn to new things.
- And many more.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Assistant Professor

Agnihotri College of Pharmacy, Wardha (M. S.). Aug-2010

Worked as Lecturer:

BM College of Pharmacy Umrer Dist- Nagpur (2006-10)

JL Chaturvedi College of Pharmacy, Nagpur (2004-06)

BCYRC Institute of Pharmacy, Nagpur (2003-04)

SLM Institute of Pharmacy, Amgaon, Dist-Gondia (1998-03)

Production Chemist:

Adroit Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd, Nagpur (1997-98)

PUBLICATIONS IN JOURNALS

Published papers in National & International Journals.

TRAINING PROGRAMME & CONFERENCE

- Attended various Faculty Development Program
- Attended several Symposium.
- Attended workshops.

PROFESSIONAL CREDENTIALS

- Awarded with most consistent award in PDP.

EDUCATION BACKGROUND

Master of Pharmacy (M. Pharm.) in Pharmacognosy and Phytochemistry, Govt. College of Pharmacy Amravati, SGBAU University, Amravati (2008 – 2010).

Bachelor of Pharmacy (B. Pharm.)

Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and research, Wardha – 442001, Affiliated to R.T.M. Nagpur University, Nagpur. (1993- 1997).